



Europass
Curriculum Vitae



Personal information

Surname(s) / First name(s) **Albulescu Mariana Elisabeta**
Address(es) 13, Filateliei street, no.4, Timisoara, Timis, Romania
Telephone(s) 0040356413562 Mobile 0040726198954
E-mail Malbulescu@yahoo.com
Nationality Romanian
Date of birth 10/02/1952
Gender female
Marital status single
Children 2 adult daughters

Desired employment / Occupational field Academic position or senior position in research as PhD Chemistry Engineer with many years of professional experience, of which 20 years in higher education and 14 of research and technological experience in a specific research institute and factory. I would be delighted to make available my professional experience in your institution.

Work experience

Dates 01.15.1998 - in present
Occupation or position held Senior lecturer
Main activities and responsibilities Teaching activities for organic chemistry, chemistry of natural compounds, nutrition, ecology, environmental protection and general chemistry.
Research activity: isolation, characterization, biological activity of natural compounds
Name and address of employer West University of Timisoara, Faculty of Chemistry-Biology-Geography, Pestalozzi no.16, 300115
Type of business or sector Education
Dates 01.14.1998 -02.19.1992
Occupation or position held Univ. Assistant
Main activities and responsibilities Teaching activities for organic chemistry, general chemistry
Research activity: organic chemistry and chemistry of natural compounds with biologic activity
Name and address of employer West University of Timisoara, Faculty of Chemistry-Biology-Geography, Pestalozzi no.16, 300115
Type of business or sector Education
Dates 02.18.1992 – 09.17.1985
Occupation or position held Senior Engineer, West University of Timisoara, Department of Economics, Research and Micro production Staff.
Main activities and responsibilities Research in the field of recycling residues and capitalization of some natural products

Name and address of employer West University of Timisoara, Faculty of Economic Science, Pestalozzi no.16, 300115

Type of business or sector Education

Dates 05.31.1980 - 09.16.1985

Occupation or position held Researcher

Main activities and responsibilities Research in the field of tensioactive substances used in the polyester threads, fibers, viscose, glass fibers industry, and in other fields of the textile industry, sliding agents

Name and address of employer ICECHIM-Washing-powder Factory Platform, Timisoara (IDT)

Type of business or sector Research institute

Dates 09.01.1976 - 05. 31.1980

Occupation or position held Technical Engineer

Main activities and responsibilities Technological issues in installations of the factory, involvement with the technological investments on the factory platform

Name and address of employer Washing-powder Factory, Timisoara (IDT)

Type of business or sector Industry

Education and training

Date 12.08-11.09.2010

Title of qualification awarded Certificat of Completion
Training course for improvement in training organized by S.C TOP MEDIA SRL

Name and type of organization providing education and training Ministry of Labour, Family and Social Protection and Ministry of Education, Research and Innovation

Dates 15-18 July 2010

Title of qualification awarded Certificate of Completion

Principal subjects. occupational skills covered International Training Workshop on Solving Environmental Problems Through the Understanding of Risk and Environmental Processes, project TRAINING AND RESEARCH IN ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH IN THE BALKANS.

Name and type of organization providing education and training Michigan State University, Institute of International Health and Fogarty International Center Program on Environmental Health at Polytechnic University of Timisoara, Faculty of Chemistry Engineering and Environmental Chemistry, Timisoara, Romania

Dates 02.01.2009 - 05.21. 2009

Title of qualification awarded Certificate of Language Proficiency In English

Principal subjects. occupational skills covered English Language

Name and type of organization providing education and training West University of Timisoara

Dates 08.15. 2005-08.15.2007

Title of qualification awarded Bachelor Certification Courses

Principal subjects. occupational skills covered Alternative Medicine

Name and type of organization providing education and training Indian Board of Alternative Medicines, Indian Institute of Alternative Medicine, Calcutta, India

Dates 07.04.2005 -07.16.2005

Title of qualification awarded Certificate of course graduate

Principal subjects. Occupational skills covered Pathology et Pharmacology Moleculaire. Biotechnologies

Name and type of organization providing education and training West University "Vasile Goldis" Arad, Romania

Dates 1992- 07.10. 2003

Title of qualification awarded PhD degree in chemistry, very good

Principal subjects. Occupational skills covered Title of the thesis: "Contributions to the obtaining, characterization and correlation of chemical structure with properties and biological activity of some saponozides and flavonozides from horse chestnut"

Name and type of organisation providing education and training West University of Timisoara, Faculty of Chemistry-Biology-Geography, Romania

Dates 10.02.1971 – 07.1976

Title of qualification awarded Bachelor in Chemical Engineering

Principal subjects. Occupational skills covered Technology of Organic Substances

Name and type of organization providing education and training The Polytechnic Institute "Traian Vuia Timisoara,, Faculty of Chemical Engineering

Dates 1968 –1971

Title of qualification awarded High School

Principal subjects. Occupational skills covered Math class

Name and type of organization providing education and training C.D. Loga High School Timisoara, Romania

Personal skills and competences

Mother tongue(s) Romanian language

Other language(s) French, English, Russian

Self-assessment <i>European level (*)</i>	Understanding		Speaking		Writing
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
French	Very good	Very good	good	good	good
English	Good	Good	sufficient	sufficient	good
Russian	Good	Good	sufficient	sufficient	good

(*) *Common European Framework of Reference for Languages*

Social skills and competences I am always open to new research subjects and I like to communicate and to do new friends. I prefer the team work instead of the individual one.

Organizational skills and competences I have organizational skills and I am an ordered person. I do not like to coordinate large groups of people, but I like to do voluntary work in team.

Technical skills and competences Physical-chemical analysis, organic and general chemistry analyze methods specific analyze methods of natural compounds

Computer skills and competences MSOffice, Internet, ISIS, Excell

Artistic skills and competences I like music, dance, painting, but I do not have any artistic competence

Other skills and competences Competence in alternative medicine

Driving license B category since 2002

Additional information Scientifically activity: more than 40 published papers, 14 monographic books, 29 summary published papers, 36 communicated papers, 36 research contracts, numerous funding proposals, 8 patents, 2 innovations

Annexes List with scientifically activity

- Other informations
- 15 monographies and books
 - 88 papers published *in extenso*
 - 59 papers published in summary
 - 55 works presented at conferences
 - Numerous participations in research contracts and research grants
 - 8 patents, 2 innovations
 - Co-author of 16 teaching books
 - Scientific coordinator for 50 undergraduate works and 20 dissertation works, 6 papers to get 1 didactical degree
 - Scientific coordinator of more than 30 entries submitted by students in national and international communication sessions

